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TO: Joint Standing Committee on Education and Cultural Affairs
FROM: Maine Principals’ Association Legislative Committee
RE: In Support of LD 1932: Resolve, Regarding Legislative

Review of Portions of Chapter 132: Learning Results:
Parameters for Essential Instruction, a Major
Substantive Rule of the Department of Education

DATE: February 8, 2022

Senator Rafferty, Representative Brennan and distinguished
members of the Joint Standing Committee on Education and Cultural
Affairs. My name is Dr. Holly Blair, and | am the Executive Director of
the Maine Principals’ Association — Professional Division. The MPA
represents more than 800 PreK-12 principals and assistant principals
of public and private schools in Maine.

The MPA Legislative Committee has provided testimony in the past in
support of the work provided by the Department of Education in
regard to the Maine Learning Results. Because of this and our
ongoing work with the Department of Education, the MPA Legislative
Committee unanimously supports this Resolve and urges the
committee to pass LD 1932.
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